Board of Crawford County Commissioners

Commissioners” Journal

2025, SIXTY-FOURTH MEETING

CRAWFORD COUNTY COURTHOUSE, COMMISSIONERS’ BOARD ROOM
Girard, KS. Tuesday, September 9, 2025 at 10:00 AM

The Crawford County Board of Commissioners met pursuant to Kansas Statutes.

Annotated Chapter 19, Article 2, Section 18 in due and regular session with open doors.

Commissioner Tom Moody served as the presiding officer.

Commissioners Bruce Blair and Carl Wood were in attendance.

County Clerk Lisa Lusker and County Counselor Jim Emerson were seated with the

Board.

Chairman Moody led the Pledge of Allegiance.

UNDER THE HEADING BUSINESS FROM A PREVIOUS MEETING
CONSENT AGENDA

On motion (25-377) of Commissioner Wood and the second of Commissioner Blair that

the consent agenda be approved including:

1.

Approval of the September 05, 2025 minutes of the Board of County
Commissioners.

Yeas: Commissioners Wood, Blair, and Moody

Nays:

Present but not voting:
Absent or not voting:

The motion prevailed and the consent agenda was approved.

SIGNING OF MOTIONS

The County Clerk presented the following motions for Commissioners’ signatures:

Motion 25 373 That the consent agenda be approved including: Approval of the
September 02, 2025 minutes, and Authorizing the Chairman to sign
the previous week’s vouchers

Motion 25 374 To approve going out for bid for two boilers for the Pittsburg Judicial
Center

Motion 25 375 To approve the agreement with Novogradac for the Housing Needs
Analysis and authorizing the Chairman to sign

Motion 25 376 To recess this open meeting and to go into a closed executive session

for 10 minutes to discuss legal advice regarding roads which would be
deemed privileged in the attorney-client relationship pursuant to the

Page 1 of 4




Board of Crawford County Commissioners

consultation with attorney exception, K.S.A. 75-4319(b)(2), with the
County Commissioners and County Counselor Jim Emerson present.
The open meeting will resume at 11:01 A.M. The motion passed 3-0

UNDER THE HEADING NEW BUSINESS
PROCLAMATION AND ORDERS OF THE BOARD
PUBLIC HEARINGS AND OPENING OF ANNOUNCED BIDS
MESSAGES FROM CRAWFORD CO LOCAL BOARD OF HEALTH
MESSAGES FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES
MESSAGES FROM ELECTED OFFICIALS
MESSAGES FROM THE PUBLIC
MESSAGES FROM APPOINTED OFFICIALS

Item One: Mr. Brad Stroud, Director of Live Well Crawford County, addressed the
Commissioners. He gave an update on some of the programs that Live Well has at this
time. Commissioner Moody asked what schools the drug and alcohol program is in and
Mr. Stroud answered. Commissioner Moody asked if they have any plans to expand to
other schools and Mr. Stroud answered. Commissioner Wood asked if other schools are
not interested in the program and Mr. Stroud explained. Commissioner Wood asked if
Mr. Stroud is the instructor for this program and Mr. Stroud explained. Commissioner
Blair asked if this program fits better with Girard school because of their traditional
schedule and Mr. Stroud answered he is unsure. Commissioner Moody asked if they are
in Girard two days a week and Mr. Stroud confirmed. Mr. Stroud explained the Catch My
Breath program and mentioned it is currently at Girard, Lakeside Elementary, and
Pittsburg Middle School. Commissioner Moody asked if they have plans to expand this
program and Mr. Stroud stated Southeast is interested in this program as well. He
mentioned they have discussed the program with Frontenac in the past but that the time
commitment was a lot for them. Commissioner Moody asked if they have reached out to
Northeast and Mr. Stroud mentioned they have not talked directly with that school
system. Commissioner Moody stated he believes they are good programs but that he
would like to see them in more of the schools. Mr. Stroud discussed the laundry program
as well as a couple of other programs Live Well is responsible for. Commissioner Moody
asked Mr. Stroud to come back about every six months to give updates on these
programs. Commissioner Wood stated the programs are good but he wished every
community used them.

NEW BUSINESS

Item One: Commissioner Wood discussed the outlets at the Clerk’s storage building.
Commissioner Wood stated he asked for identification of where outlets will be needed so
that it can be submitted and County Clerk Lisa Lusker answered that it has already been
completed and submitted to the architect. Commissioner Wood asked if the bid is in the
paper for this building and County Counselor Jim Emerson confirmed.

OLD BUSINESS

Item One: Mr. Emerson gave an update on the tax sale. He stated he has received some
introductory emails from the law firm that will be conducting the tax sale. Commissioner

Page 2 of 4




Board of Crawford County Commissioners

Wood asked if we have provided them with a list of delinquent taxes and Mr. Emerson
confirmed but stated the law firm would like it in a different format so that they will have
to reformat and resend the information.

Item Two: Mr. Emerson stated he thought the HHW discussion went well this morning
and that he will be working with Mr. Dennis Meier with Triad on this as well as the SEK
Recycling Center.

Item Three: Commissioner Blair asked if Mr. Emerson has been able to get in to contact
with Mr. Joshua Albin regarding the late submitted surveys. Mr. Emerson explained he
will try to contact Mr. Albin again.

Item Four: Commissioner Wood stated he was discussing with Zoning Administrator
May Smith this morning regarding some complaints in the county and that they will not
be making a final decision on the Comprehensive Plan on September 19 and will just be
receiving the results of the survey.

Item Five: Commissioner Wood mentioned chip and seal.

Item Six: Commissioner Moody stated he has had a gentleman call him several times
after hearing the county bought new mowers and asked what the county will be doing
with their old mowers. Commissioner Wood stated he thought they were going to be
listed on Purple Wave with the skid steers and the Winnebago. Commissioner Blair stated
he would like an updated Purple Wave list provided before they advertise.

Item Seven: Commissioner Wood asked about the real estate appraisals and sales. Ms.
Lusker explained she was asked to pass that information along to the Commissioners.
Commissioner Wood asked Mr. Emerson if he has looked at this and Mr. Emerson
explained. Commissioner Wood asked about being in compliance and Mr. Emerson
explained.

UNDER THE HEADING FUTURE BUSINESS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
FUTURE BUSINESS:

Item One: September 12, 2025- 8:30 AM Work Session to sign midmonth bills and
payroll vouchers.

Item Two: September 16, 2025- 9:00 AM Work Session with Mr. Colin Holthaus with
KWORC to discuss worker’s compensation.

Item Three: September 19, 2025- Mr. Joshua Albin discussing Comprehensive Plan
Surveys.

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

UNDER THE HEADING MOTION TO ADJOURN
MOTION TO ADJOURN
Item One: Adjournment

Page 3 of 4



Board of Crawford County Commissioners

On the motion of Commissioner Wood and the second of Commissioner Blair to adjourn
the September 09, 2025 meeting of the Board of Crawford County Commissioners at
10:36 AM and to reconvene at the next regularly scheduled time with open doors.

Yeas: Commissioners Wood, Blair, and Moody

Nays:

Present but not voting:

Absent or not voting:

The motion prevailed.

In Testimony whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed my
official seal and submitted these minutes for the approval of the Board of Crawford
County Commissioners.

Lisa Lusker
County Clerk

<>

This submission completed at the Crawford County Courthouse in Girard.
Taken RJA 09/11/2025 10:55 AM/amended BKW 09/11/2525 1:03 PM

Page 4 of 4



